Ebenezer Baptist Church
Ebenezer Street, Swansea. SA1 5BJ

Pastor: Rev Graham John

14™ January 2013

Dear Chair of Petitions committee

Would you be so kind enough to ask Mr Huw Lewis AM whether the task and finish group
looking at ecclesiastical exemption mentioned in his letter addressed to you dated 8™
January has taken adequate steps to contact the independent churches in Wales which in
a previous correspondence he admitted had been left out of the process due to difficulties
in identifying them.

I fear that the group has simply sent out invitations to the denominations that were on
their database.

May I suggest he asks his task and finish group to send invitations to the following groups
which represent well over 100 independent churches in Wales:

1. Evangelical Alliance Wales

Address: The Secretary EA Wales, 20 High Street, Cardiff. CF10 1PT

Tel: 029 2022 9822 wales@eauk.org

2. Associated Evangelical Churches of Wales

Address: The AECW Secretary, Pennant, 110 Coed Onn Road, Flint, Flintshire. CH6 5QE.
Tel: 01352 732308 secretary@aecw.org.uk

3. Fellowship of Independent Evangelical Churches

Address: 39 The Point, Market Harborough, LE16 7QU

01858 43 45 40 admin@fiec.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Rev Graham John
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